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For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Rebecca Barrett
(Tel: 01443 864245 Email: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: 31st January 2019

SUPPLEMENTARY PACK
Licensing and Gambling Sub Committee - Friday, 25th January, 2019
The attached information, which had been omitted from the agenda papers when published, was
tabled at the meeting with the agreement of all parties.
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Hopkins, Kathryn

From: Hoplkins, Kathryn

Sent: 04 December 2018 16:30
To: Keohane, Tim

Subject: FW: Cascade Youth FC
Cateqgories: Egress Switch: Unprotected
Tim,

Is there any information or advice you can give in relation to his query?

Thanks

Kathryn Hopkins
Uweh Swyddog Trwyddedu | Senior Licensing Officer

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirot Caerffilj | Caerphilly County Borough Council

& 01443 866750
Eﬂhopkim@caerph‘illv.qov.uk hopkik?@caerffili.gov.uk

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website

Hoffweh ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook

Ditynweh ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTuhe Channel

Edrychwch ar ein horie! fluniay ar Fiickr | View our photo gallarias on Flick

From: Tony Chalienger e
Sent: 03 December 2018 21:09

Tor Hopkins, Kathryn

Subject: Re: Cascade Youih FC

Hi Kathryn

Alt makes sense and | agree to the axtra conaitions, No problem at all.

How do we go about the training of staff?
Regards
Tony

Get Outipok for Andraid

From: Hopkins, Kathryn

Sent: Friday 30 November, 18:20
Subject: Cascade Youth FC
Toh '
Dear Sir
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APPENIDIL 1)

Hopkins, Kathryn

From: Tony Challenger < .. | -
Sent: 31 December 2018 10:00

To: Hopkins, Kathryn

Subject: Re: Cascade Youth Football Club

All acceptable

Thanks
Tony

~Get Qutleok for Android

From: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:07:00 PM

To: 'Tony Chalienger'

Subject: Cascade Youth Footbail Club

Tony

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a New Club Premises Certificate
PREMISES — Cascade Youth Football Club

refer to your application of 28" November 2018 for a new Club Premises Cartificate irl
accordance with the above Act and advise you that representations have been received from
Environmental Health Officer (Noise Team) as a designated Responsible Authoerity under the
above Act,

The representations have baen submitted in relation to the Prevention of Public Nuisance under
the Licensing Objectives and have suggested conditions to be added to the licence to address
their concerns. Copies of their representations are attached. To avoid duplication the last point
suggested will replace the condition offered by the applicant (NP55).

As representations have been submitted, we are required to convene a hearing to which all
parties would be invited. In the event that you agree tne conditions to be proportionate and
reascnable a hearing may not ba considerad necessary. Please advise me in writing within the
next 7 days of whether or not you find these acceptable. You may wish to take iegal advice on
this before responding.

Furthermore, you are advised that your application may be subject to further comment and/or
representation from other Responsible Authoritiss or Interested Parfies up to the expiry date of the
consultation period for this application.

Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the Licensing Section.
Regards

Kathryn Hopkins

Uwceh Swyddog Trwyddedu | Senior Licensing Officer
Cynger Bwidelistref Sirol Caerffili | Casrphilly County Borough Council
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